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November 24, 2008

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING, BY HAND & E-MAIL
The Honorable Vincent J. Poppiti

Blank Rome LLP

Chase Manhattan Centre, Suite 800

1201 North Market Street

Wilmington, DE 19801

Re:  Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. v. Intel Corp., C.A. No. 05-441-JJF; In re Intel Corp.
C.A. No, 05-1717-JJF; and Phil Paul v. Intel Corp., C.A, No, 05-485 (JJF)

Dear Judge Poppiti:

In connection with the issue of the Special Master's jurisdiction over subpoenas issued to
Dell Inc. and its employees, Intel writes to set forth the factual background regarding its
agreement with Dell regarding the issuance of subpoenas to Dell out of the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas.

In May 2006, Intel's counsel, Rod Stone of Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher, spoke with Dell's
counsel, Jeff Joyce of Jones Day, regarding Intel's service of a document subpoena on Dell in
this matter. Mr. Joyce requested that Intel issue the subpoena out of the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas and he informed Intel that he would only accept service
of the subpoena on behalf of Dell on the condition that it be issued out of that district. Mr. Joyce
explained that Dell wanted the subpoena issued out of the Western District of Texas so that any
disputes that arose regarding compliance with the subpoena would be resolved in the Western
District of Texas. Mr. Stone agreed to issue the subpoena out of the Western District of Texas
and the subpoena served by Intel on June 22, 2006 was so issued on that basis. No disputes have
arisen to date between Intel and Dell regarding this subpoena.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ W. Harding Drane, Jr.

W. Harding Drane, Jr.

WHD:cet

cc: James L. Holzman, Esquire (By electronic mail)
Frederick L. Cottrell, III, Esquire (By electronic mail)
J. Clayton Athey, Esquire (By electronic mail)
Lauren E. Maguire, Esquire (By electronic mail)
Thomas R. Jackson, Esquire (By electronic mail)



